
18-0158 RFP for Ash Tree Removals 

Answers to Questions 3 

1. Question: 

Would the city be okay if each of the sub-contractors working on the project carry a 

percentage of the total bonding needed? 

Answer: 

Since one entity is submitting the proposal, one entity must be bonded for the total 

proposed price. 

2. Question: 

If a parking area is barricaded as a "No Parking Zone" and someone disregards the 

signage & parks there anyway, can we have them towed? 

Answer: 

In the event of an abandoned vehicle in the work site, the contractor may request the 

assistance of law enforcement to address any violation of city ordinance.  

3. Question: 

There is the potential for a lot of snow in our work area. This snow will need to be moved 

to create a safe work area for our employees. If we move the snow into a pile away from 

our work area is this a problem? 

Answer: 

If a proposer chooses to work in a snow-covered environment, the proposer shall abide 

by Chapter 96 of city ordinances.  Please cite Chapter 96 – Snow and Ice Removal at the 

link below:  

http://siouxfalls.org/business/rfq/2018/10/18-0158 

4. Question: 

If the city requires us to move the snow off site, is the city willing to pay this added fee? 

Answer: 

If the successful proposer chooses to move or remove snow from the worksite they will 

be responsible for any associated cost. 

5. Question: 

Since there may be snow in the work vicinity, cleaning 100% of the tree related debris 

will be nearly impossible. Once the snow melts will we be required to come back & re-

clean tree debris? If so can this be done between Memorial Day & Labor Day? 

http://siouxfalls.org/business/rfq/2018/10/18-0158


Answer: 

The successful proposer shall be responsible to honor all terms of the contract.  The 

jobsite must be left in a clean and orderly manner.   

6. Question: 

Is it possible to temporarily close non arterial streets to through traffic during tree 

removal?  

Answer: 

If a proposer wishes to close a street, a street closure permit application must be 

submitted. 

7. Question: 

Will the city provide us a detailed map of the trees scheduled for removal? 

Answer: 

Attachment D details the area in which trees have been marked for removal.  A listing of 

the addresses and DBH of the tree is provided at the link below: 

http://siouxfalls.org/business/rfq/2018/10/18-0158 

Please note, this list a working document and is subject to change.  This listing is current 

as of 10/26/2018.   
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